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Sackley, Pip

From: Barnes, Jon
Sent: Friday, 22 January 2016 1:37 PM
To:
Cc: Client Services
Subject: RE:  -Complaint [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: Letter to  - Complaint Resolution.pdf

Good Afternoon  

Thanks you for your patience while we investigated your complaint. 

Please find attached a letter from our Customer Service Manager detailing a proposed resolution to your concerns. 

I would very much appreciate if you could let me know if you are agreeable to the resolution and closing off this 

complaint.  

I apologise the protracted time it has taken to respond to your concerns and am optimistic that we have now come 

to a fair outcome. 

Thank you again for patience and if you do have any further concerns please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Kindest Regards, 

Jon Barnes | Customer Service Assistant Manager 

Property and Tenancy Services| Defence Housing Australia 
26 Brisbane Avenue, Barton ACT 2600 

T. 02  |  

jon.barnes@dha.gov.au | www.dha.gov.au 

From:  

Sent: Monday, 4 January 2016 8:55 PM 

To: Barnes, Jon <jon.barnes@dha.gov.au> 

Subject: RE:  -Complaint [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

UNCLASSIFIEDUNCLASSIFIEDUNCLASSIFIEDUNCLASSIFIED

Dear Jon,

I have been on leave the past few weeks (as I appreciate you have also), but looking forward to some closure on the 
previous issue.

I am not checking my DRN too often while I am away, but if you could please cc  I will 
have more immediate visibility.

Many thanks

Regards
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